PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road,Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

APRIL 23, 2020
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’'s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20

regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may listen to the
meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-436-6355 and entering passcode
407147 and then the pound sign (“#"). There will be no in-person participation in
the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on April 23, 2020.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received
by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to
Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received
after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board
members at the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated. :

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 23, 2020

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the
Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will
ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board
at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Services District at (831) 722-1839 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable

accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins

o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF MARCH 26, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Approval draft minutes

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

P.

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 23, 2020

Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

© 0 Q0 0O

Old Business:
1. NONE
New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR MARCH
2020

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports March 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

00000

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7 Acct: Check # ~ through check # for a total of $

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 23, 2020

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

00 000

3. BOARD MOTION IDENTIFYING COMPARABLE AGENCIES FOR DELOACH & ASSOC

COMPENSATION STUDY.

e Board by motion to choose which (six, five ??) agencies are to be used for salary

comparison
e Attached list of agencies under consideration

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second (identifying selected agencies)
-Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins

o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody

o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

4, LAFCO OF MONTEREY COUNTY — ELECTION OF ONE INDEPENDENT SPECIAL
DISTRICT MEMBER

o Attached copies of memo, ballot and candidate information

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

© 000

P

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 23, 2020

5. 2019-2020 BUDGET AMMENDMENT Al

o Copy of Staff Report
e Copy of 2019-2020 Final Budget

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes:_ Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

00 O0CO

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. Generator Project
e District did not receive responses to the advertised request for proposal
e Staff is working with District Engineer on an alternate plan
e Staff has requested technical assistance from Quinn Cat and Darrel Varni
Electric to help further our project

2. Water Rate Study
e Project is not currently moving forward due to staffing limitations at NBS and
_District Office :
e Copy of Schedule — we are approximately 2 months behind
Possible to stay on schedule if we start May 15t and commit staff resources to
project

3. Compensation Study: _
e Ad-hoc committee update: Moody — Lamboley
e Direction given to DelLoach & Assoc.
o Review Operations Manager position, job description, duties and
responsibilities
o Operations Manager was asked to complete a Position Description
Questionnaire, then reviewed and approved by General Manager
o General Manager was asked to submit all Job Descriptions used by
the District

4. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

Ps

5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 23,.2020

District office will remain open with strict guidelines

District Parks have been closed

Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

Office is staffed daily by General Manager and one administrative employee

Payments are being received; no change given

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville

Community Services District and Aromas Water District

o Staff is currently working with ACWA-JPIA to draft an indemnity agreement for
liability

e President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with

District General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case

scenario”

o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has
advised staff to have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and
system maps readily available on the conference room table

o Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in
the binder

5. District Operations Report

6. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

CLOSED SESSION:

¢ None
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Adjournment Time: p.m.

R.

6



P

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
teleconference was called to order at 5:35 pm on March 26, 2020.

ROLL CALL: President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: None

DISTRICT COUNSEL: - Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

SCHEDULED ITEMS: None

Action lfems

1. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the February 27, 2020 regular Board Meeting with
corrections.

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the
regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2020 with corrections. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: R. Moody

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Election of Board Officers 2020
The District's Counsel conducted the elections.

Director Coplin nominated Director Wiggins for President. Director Lamboley nominated
Director Moore for President. Director Moore nominated Director Lamboley for President.
Discussed the availability of holding same office for two consecutive years.

Roll Call Vote for President:
President Harry Wiggins: Harry Wiggins
1

7



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 26, 2020 P.

Vice President Michael Moore: Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley: Michael Moore
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin: Harry Wiggins
Treasurer Robert Moody: Harry Wiggins

Director Moore nominated Director Moody for Vice President. Director Coplin nominated
himself for Vice President.

Roll Call Vote for Vice President:

President Harry Wiggins: Sanford Coplin
Vice President Michael Moore: Robert Moody
Secretary Darlene Lamboley: Robert Moody
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin: Sandford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody: Sanford Coplin

Director Coplin nominated Director Moody for Secretary.

Roll Call Vote for Secretary:

President Harry Wiggins: Robert Moody
Vice President Michael Moore: Robert Moody
Secretary Darlene Lamboley: Robert Moody
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin: Robert Moody
Treasurer Robert Moody: Robert Moody

Director Moody nominated Director Lamboley for Assistant Secretary

Roll Call Vote for Assistant Secretary:

President Harry Wiggins: Darlene Lamboley
Vice President Michael Moore: Darlene Lamboley
Secretary Darlene Lamboley: Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin: Darlene Lamboley
Treasurer Robert Moody: Darlene Lamboley

Director Moody nominated Director Moore for Treasurer.

Roll Call Vote for Treasurer:

President Harry Wiggins: Michael Moore
Vice President Michael Moore: Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley: Michael Moore
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin: Michael Moore
Treasurer Robert Moody: Michael Moore

The election of Board officers concluded as follows:
Office: President-Harry Wiggins

Office: Vice President-Sandford Coplin
Office: Secretary-Robert Moody

Office: Assistant Secretary-Darlene Lamboley

2



P.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 26, 2020

e Office: Treasurer-Michael Moore

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Ifems)

ks

Review and consider approving the Draft Financial Reports for February 2020

Motion made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Moore to approve the
February 2020 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIE

APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2,

T

2

Review and consider approving of checks

General Fund 633: None

Operating Account: Check No. 24282 through Check No. 24311 for a total of $126,142.24

Reserve Account: Total of $10,464.21

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 513 for a total of $1,242.73

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $1,745.84

COP 2010 Account: Total of $15,491.70

Debt Service Reserve Account: None

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Moore to approve all accounts
for the months of February 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Resolution 03-01-20 Adopting of 2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Discontinuance of Residential Water Service Policy

o Cadlifornia Water Shutoff Protection Act. SB998 (Added by Stats. 2018, Ch. 891, Sec. 2. (SB
998) Effective January 1, 2019.) | California Health and Safety Code §§ 116900 et seg

3

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 26, 2020 P00

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve adopting
of Resolution 03-01-20 2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Discontinuance of
Residential Water Service Policy. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

4. Motion to consider approving the Robert DelLoach & Associates Inc. Compensation Plan
additional scope of work.

Board requested additional work; the Board was presented with a copy of lefter from Deloach
indicating cost for extra work for connection count and revenue of similar agencies is not to
exceed $550.00.

Roard to approve of addition to original scope of work at a cost of $5355.00, with a total not
to exceed $5%905.00.

Director Moody addressed the Board suggesting that the water rate study is an opportunity to
address the question of whether our expenditures with respect to administrative matter are in
line with similar organizations. The proposal would evaluate payroll but not the functions of our
District. The matter in question is how many employees we should have and the function of
each position. Director Moore discussed the Study performed by Mr. Deloach in 2015 resulting
in a Staff Compensation Survey Comparison, Staffing Level and Classification. From this Study
the District is currently short 3 Staff members to fulfil complete separation of duties and controls.
In the last meeting Board opted for salary comparison only.

Board directed Don Rosa to provide the 2015 Staff Study to Director Moody and to meet with
Mr. Deloach for further questions. This item will be added to next month's agenda.

Motion was made by Director Moore, seconded by Director Coplin fo approve additional
scope of work not to exceed $5905.00. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Generator Project

o RFP was publicly advertised, we did not receive any response to proposal. Staff and
Tom Yeager, District Engineer have been discussing different options. Currently creating
a prioritized list based on several factors; one factor being the number of connections
served by water system and another the District's input regarding the priority or need

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — March 26, 2020 P. 11

of the specific water system. Once alternate plan is completed it will be presented fo
the Board for options to proceed.

2. Water Rate Study

e NBS has submitted a proposal with new language required by Board referring fo
“Review possibility of adding remote read/radio type meters"”

3. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place™ order

e District has remained opened with District guidelines; District Parks have been closed.
District has posted notice at office “No visitors allowed in office”

e A copy of current list of duties for office Staff of proper disinfection and social
distancing.

4. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant
o Construction of the tank is progressing on schedule.

Springfield Planning Grant

o Staff held telephone conference with Eric from Sacramento State and Gary from
State to discuss information necessary for the completion of the General information,
Technical and Financial Security packages. Eric and Gary will both be available to
assist Staff in completing the packages.

Pajaro Park
o The Pajaro Park had remained opened. The tfoilet paper was being stolen, creating a
challenge in maintaining the bathrooms open. Park is now closed.
Emergency Generators
o Tom Yeager, District Engineer and Staff are working on an alternative plan due to no
interest in the RFP in February 2020.
5. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

e Water usage was up in most systems except Pajaro and Sunny Mesa this month
compared to February 2020

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session
No comment.

Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 26, 2020 P.12

1.  AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through its
Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV 1746, Monterey County Superior Court, filed
May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. unknown, Monterey County Superior
Court, filing date unknown

Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

Closed session opened atf 7:52 pm.
Return to open session at 7:58 pm.

No final action taken.
NEXT BOARD MEETING:
The next Board meeting is to be held on Thursday, April 23, 2020 at 5:30 pm.
There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community

Services District was adjourned at 7:59 pm with motion made by Director Moore, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Michael Moore, Vice President

Judith Vazguez-Varela, Recorder



FINANCIAL NOTES - March 2020

Increase /

Account Name: Decrease

Account No:

4001-4015 Total Income -

District Wide Repair
& Maintenance

Description

Low usage due to increased rainfall

New colorimeter water testing kit

Telephone +

Water System Repair

& Maintenance

4110 Hydrant Sales +

New cell phones (2)

High water usage for temporary hydrant meters

Coastal Paving: leak repair at Normco, Berta Canyon Rd.

4140 Connection Fees +

New connection Moss Landing

P

13



1:56 PM

April 20, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020

P. 14

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001
1002
1003

1032

1050
1051

2201

- SCCB - Operating Account
- SCCB Reserve Account

- SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 -
1006 -
1007 -
- SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 -
- Cash in County Treasury - DS
- Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 -
1068 -
1069 -
1095 -
- Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

SCCB - Street Maint Acct
SCCB-GF 633
SCCB - Debt Service Reserve

PSM Pajaro Park Acct

Union Bank Vega 2303
Union Bank Vega 2301
Union Bank Vega-2302
Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 -
1231 -

Invoice Accounts Recv
Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1080 -
1100 -
- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 -
1153 -
- Assess. Rec. - Lighting

- Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
- Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 -

1101

1251
1252
1253

Petty Cash
Water Customer Accounts Recv

Prepaid Expenses
Receivable from Montery County

Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - A/D - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/D - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - A/ID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants
1601 - A/D - Hydrants
1610 - Automotive Equipment
1611 - AID - Automotive Equipment

Mar 31, 20

100,669.83
301,928.69
14,451.84
199,769.49
99,632.20
99,128.46
110,664.33
95,369.75
53,165.19
128,273.48
147,896.13
1,573.90
10,520.21
148,784.54
255.08

1,5612,083.12

2,6561.05
721,657.52

724,208.57

400.00
192,712.88
-8,990.09
507.31
860.00
949.14
6,255.76
300,206.00
116.43
-16,561.65

476,455.78
2,712,747.47

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67

66,721.46
-44,861.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
134,443.43
-123,428.73
44,041.05
-43,293.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
506,239.21
-453,386.87
1,487,948.01

-1,063,798.68

92,193.13
-84,656.11
7,422.43
-4,556.72
232,300.12
-195,223.31

Page 1



1:56 PM

April 20, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020

P.15

1620 -

1621

1631
1641
1650
1651
1671

1681

Utility Trans/Distr Plant

- AID - Utility T&D Plant
1622 -
1630 *

AID - Moss Landing
Utility Plant

- AJD - Utility Plant
1640

Source of Supply Plant

- AID - Source of Supply Plant
+ Trans & Distr Plant

- AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 -

Small Tools/Equipment

- AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 -

ALCO Water Project

+ AID - ALCO Water Project
1804 -
1805 -

CIP-Springfield
CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806
1807

* Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808

- CIP-Normco

1808.1 - AID - Normco Tank

1811

- CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812

- CIP-Moss Landing Water System

1812.1 + AID - Moss Landing Water

1814
1815
1816
1817

: CIP-Pajaro

* CIP-Normco Improv Project
+ Land - Pajaro Park

- Improvements - Pajaro Park

1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park

1818

* Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819

- Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park

1820

- Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - AID-Normco Treatment Facility

1821
1822
1823

+ CIP-Sunny Mesa
- CIP-Vega
- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1120
1141

1220

+ Due From Gen Fund
+ Due From SC Grant Acct
1151 -

Due from Maint Account

- Spl Asmnt Reve-Long Term
1900 -
1950 -
1951 -

Due From Other Funds
Deferred amount on refunding
Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Mar 31, 20

115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,817.67
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
328,851.31
4,604,699.33
-1,962,902.90
251,233.09
240,496.74
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-107,839.73
175,238.16
-38,242.72
297,669.12
-65,436.55
759,737.59
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

11,290,982.23

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,873,8560.72
159,690.92
73,213.60
95,017.09

4,202,039.18

18,205,768.88

— e e

113,181.14
169,693.06

272,874.20

Page 2



1:56 PM

April 20, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020

P.

16

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Payroll
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256 -
2257 -
2267 -
2333 -
2339 -
2350 -
2360 -
: Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wir Rf
2400 -

2361

2401

Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

Pajaro Tank Loan-0190

COP Bonds Payable

Vega Project Bonds Payable
Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf

Unamortized Discount on 2015

» Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 - Fund Balance

3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital

3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 20

67,274.00
7,937.44
1,000.00

16,102.15

36,600.00

22,550.00

36,390.39

52,347.25
2,565.17

.2,199.11

713.39

29,169.90

2,347.79
-36,931.58

235,866.79

508,740.99

29,898.00
245,000.00
713,570.89

-190,000.00
-72,100.00
224,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,710,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,986.72

6,812,260.83

7,321,001.82

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,222,865.76
531,644.42

10,884,767.06

18,205,768.88

Page 3



1:57 PM

April 20, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
March 2020

P. 17

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4006 -
4007 -

4008
4010
4011

4012 -
4013 -
4014 -
4015 -

Route 1 - Pajaro

Route 2 - Pajaro

Route 3 - Commercial
Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
Route 7 - CSA 73

* Route 8 - Vega

- Route 10 -Springfield

* Route 11 - Moss Landing
Route 12 - Blackie Road
Route 13 - Normco
Route 14 - Vierra

Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
5240 - Office Supplies
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190
5220

5225 -
5231 -
5265 -
5310 -
5315 -
5426 -
5427 -

- Soil and Water Tests

- Water System - Repair & Maint
Street Maintenance

Pajaro Park Expense
Engineering Expenses

Utilities - Well Site

Utilities - Street Lighting

Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Mar 20

22,371.90
21,228.39
18,131.10
1,065.51
1,038.34
10,183.30
10,870.87
10,405.84
850.00
18,904.88
2,174.97
22,218.41
3,238.75
1,928.64

144,610.90

144,610.90

47,637.11
715.04
1,013.69
11,904.99
7,616.74
465.45
288.60
335.73
1,830.94
284.34
544.55
730.92
247.93
200.41
1,335.42
99.52
49.68
2,230.50
84.00
1,654.60
434.31
-0.01

79,704.46

2,752.70
19,593.94
372.41
2,250.98
0.00
9,772.19
2,121.21
949.12
797.50

118,314.51

26,296.39

Page 1



1:57 PM

April 20, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
March 2020

P- 18

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
4110 -

4140
4200
4210

Late Payment Penalties
Hydrant Sales

- Connection Fees

- Street Maintenance-Reimb
- Vega Bond Assessments
4280 -
4285 -
4307 -
4340 -
4350 -
5424 -
5794 -

Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Returned Check Charges
Utility Reimbursements
Interest Revenue

Springfld Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb
Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5435 -

Improvement Project-Pajaro

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Mar 20

477.72
738.10
14,751.00
538.52
5,698.14
482.41
2,016.59
0.00
719.97
416.50
371.07
639.01

26,849.03

460.00

460.00

26,389.03

52,685.42

Page 2



| abedq

ﬁmoom %0°0 66'7LE 000 %0'0 L9l 00°0 sasuadxz jaAel) - 0625
00005 %G G5 66'7.E 00802 %00 L9V 000 sieujweg ‘sbunjeay ‘seduaIajuod - 0825
500001 %E YL 26°66%'L 0e'12e'zL %0'9 €68 89'6Y Jue R Jieday - SAOWOINY - 022
00°000'1 %085 86'67.L 00°'GEY %0°0 pee8 000 9PIAN 3S1Q-SoAS Bunsauibug - 9925
00°000°£E %0702 86'67.'L2 00°062'SE %0°0 ¥E'€80'c 000 Buidsayoog @ Bununoody - 09z
007008 %6°0% 66'665 856V %0°0 £9°99 000 swiey| pasueuld-dx3 3saIsiu| - 952
00°005 ¥} %L LES 86'7.8°0) 0L'6LL'9E %Z'8 ¥£'802'L 2566 esuadxd 3saJ9)u| - §GZ5
00°000°0tL %ELG 66'666701 76'668'CS %t Ll 19'999'LL Zraes'l sasuadx |eba - 0525
00°005'8 %1'v6 86'7.E'9 00°000'9 %00 vE'80L 000 abejsod - 525
00°00s'€ %E VL 66'%29'C PELGE') %L'89 19162 1¥°002 selddng 82110 - 0v2ZS
00°00L'€ %928 867.LL'T 91'162'C %00 7£'80€ 000 se|ddng Bul|g - 0025
00°000'L€ %Z T} 86'6Y2'€Z 92’07’82 %0'0 ¥£'€85'2 000 su| Ajpqery/su] fjense) - 08LS
00°000°} %¥'G0L 86'6YL 81°06. %G L6T $E'¢€8 £6'Le ‘Juely g Jieday - S|OOL [[eWS - G/1§
00°009'¢ %L 1L 000042 16'8L6'L %0°0 00°00¢ 000 jutepy @ Jredsy Juawdinb3 8210 - 018
00700004 %E 001 86'667'L £2'125'L %L'L8 ve'ees Z6°0SL alremyog Jandwod - 691§
00°000°01 %668 86'667'L I CATAINC) %E'S9 yeees SGHYS [ejuay dinb3 2oUJ0 - 09LS
00°009'S %2 78 00°004Z ZLvie'T %876 00°00€ N T ao1n9g abequeD - 0515
00°000°¢} %029} 86'67.L'6 80°€6L'GL %069} #£°€80°L ¥6°0€8°1 jutel g Jleday SpIM 10ISIA - SPLS
00°000°Z %226 86'6Y2'S SOve'y %84S yE'E8s £L°6eg jurey g sledsy Buipling - 0¥LS
0070007 %8°'G9 86'666'C €TELB'L %998 yE'eee 09'882 20140 - SAINBN - 0ELS
00°00G‘} %8 %01 00'6ZL'L 09'8L°1 %00 00'szl 00°0 saxe] Apadold - 0Z1S
00°005'2 %6'GZ ) 867.8') 1£°098'T %'ETT $£'802 SP GO asuadxg safojdws 12430 - 0605
00°000'ShL %9 V6 66'67L'78 zZs'zyl'os %608 199176 vL'919'L juswaiay 2akoldwiz - 0205
00°000'28% %E'T6 66°66%'9E1 10°'626'5Z) %G'8L L9'99L°GL 66'706'L 1 eoueInsu| yyeaH sakojdws - 0509
00'000'€2 %105 6662 L) SPEre's %0°0 £9°916') 000 aoueinsuj dwioy S JIOM - 0705
00°000'91 %L 66 86'666'L ) e1'656'LL %0°9.L vEESe’l 69°€L0'L asuadxz xel [joJfed - 0£05
00°00L'G %0°86 00'6L2'y Z9°06L'y %G 05} 00'SL¥ pO'GLL $984 aAjRLSIUILPY - G005
00°000'€S.L %126 00'05.¥9S ZL'8r9'sys %6°GL 00'06.'29 VLS9 LY sebep| pue ssue|es - 0005
LOTHIANI
asuadxgy
00°004'€20'Z %Z G6 068'%LLLLS L £2'68E Pyl %8768 0L'1¥9'891 06°0L9'F¥L oid ssoi
00°004'€20'2 %2 G6 06 LLLLS L £2'68¢' iyl %9768 0L°1+9'891 06'019'%¥1 awodu| [ejoL
00°00L'€E %2 €6 86'7Z8'vC A AR %669 yE8GL'Z ¥9'826' | dN/feiBue - g1 @Inoy - 5LOY
00°008'.¥ %G 66 86'678°GE 7£'599'6E %E'18 7E'€86'C §L'982'e BLIBIA - 7 2INOY - ¥LOV
00°005'GZE %2001 00521 v 98'68L'GYE %618 0052122 Lr8lg'ee OJWION - €1 @IN0Y - £LOY
00°00L'€€ %906 86'728'%C 90'v6¥'22 %6'8. pE'8GL'E 1671 peoy 2njoe|g - Z1 2NOY - ZLOY
00°000°892 %E V6 86'666'002 $8'965'681 %9'¥8 ve'eee'ze 88'v06'g) Buipue- SSO - LI SINOY - LLOY
00°005'0} %116 00'6.8'L 00°059°2 %116 00'6.8 00°058 pIaybuLds- 0 N0y - 01O
00°002'151 %6°96 00°00%'SLL 65'168°601 %9728 000082} ¥8°60¥'04 ebap - g 230y - 800F
00°00L'0%} %901 00'625'G01 Fa YA AN %.'Z6 00°GZL 1L 18°0/8'0) £LVSD - L3I0y - L00Y
00°005'9Z} %2 L0l 66'7.8'v6 0F'#89'101L %996 L9 LS 0L 0g'e8l'ol esefjl Auung - g 30y - 900¥
00°00L'%1 %6€8 00°620'L1 S CAATAL %878 00'52Z'1 7£'820'1 sydy py uenp ues - g NOY - S00¥
00°00L'€l %E16 667%/2'01 96'08¢'6 %E'E6 19771 15°G90'L died i9jiel] - ¢ 2InoY - $00¥
00°000°¢L2 %E'G6 00°0S.'¥02 o7'801'G61 %L'BL 00°0§.°22 oLIEL'8l [e1219WWog - € SN0y - £00%
00°00Z'862 %298 00°059'cZ2 98'.ZL'261 %¥'G8 000682 6£'822'L2 oleled - Z 8noy - 200v
00°004°282 %0°88 00'62L'G12 £6'8..'68) %E'€6 00'646'€T 06'LL8'22 odlefed - | 3Inoy - LO0Y
awoduy|
asuadxgawoou] AMBUIRIO
jebpng [enuuy 3ebpng jo % 3obpng aLA 0z {ep - 6, Inr jebpng Jo % 1eBpng 0z 1l
0202 Yyoien siseq |enJooy
oouBUWLIOLIDd }JobBpng ssoT B Jjoid 020z ‘0 1udy
1oL3SIg S991Aeg Ajlunwwo) esajy Auungjoleled d 85:1



Z abed

8.%3 %E'282 00°GZL'} LP'SLL'E %00 00°6ZlL 000 SNUBASY SNOaUE|[20SIY - SOSH
00°00S %00 66'7LE 000 %00 9Ly 000 199V O/ SNOIABI JO UCIII3[[OD - 00EY
00'ado'.z %¥'¥0L 00°052'02 rLerL'le %9°68 0070822 65°910'Z 984 UOIDJI0D YW M A'd - §82F
00°000'6Z %E8L 96'67.'8) 9€'8/9'%L %Z'€Z ¥£'€80'2 LrZsy aleys uonoa|jo Xe| eyey-old - 08Z¢
00°000'€.2 %18 00064 %02 04°012'99L %0°G2 0006422 ¥1'869'S SjuaWISSassy puog eHdA - 01Z¥
00°008°€8 %b 8L 66678 LY Z8°L6Y'LE %L 0L L9°91E'S 75°95S quiay-eouRUSjUIRH 19941S - 00ZF
00°00% %0°0 86'66¢ 000 %00 ¥Eee 000 s994 J3W30 - SbL¥
00065 %499 8y Zly 00°6.2 %00 $8°GY 000 saa4 uopeoiddy - Lyl
00°00€' %0°1L69 86'vee'e 00°€82'2e %G'9LL'Y $£'96E 00°16L'%) s994 UonoaUUOD - OYLY
00°005'L %ELE 00'629's 00°09L'L %00 00629 000 soa4 Bunsal - SLLY
00°000'¥ %8°G8E 96'666'Z 9L2LG'LL %P 1Ze veeee 0L'8EL sajeg JuelpfH - OLLY
00°00S %00 66'7.E 000 %00 19°L¥ 000 syuaunsnipy Bulig - LOLY
00°000'S %9 LLL B6'6YL'E G880t %l PLL L9'0LY LY saljjeuad juawAhed ajeT - 00L¥
awoou| Jay3iQ
asuadxgfewosu] J18Yj0
00°05+'s8L- %E L¥e 86'980'6SL- Ly LL6'ere- %Z'0LL- PEYSPG L BE°962'92 awoou] AleulplQ 18N
00°061'602°C %6°L0L 98'198'959°} $9'90£'88.L°) %E9 #0°960'78 1 LGrLE'elLl ssuadx3g |e10L
00°000'8¥7 1 %8 LEL 86'666'041 LL'EZE'OPL %00 PE'EEL'TL 000 1sadsjul-291M9s 3o eBaA - 5159
00°05€'2L %L poL 6Y'292'6 L8702'GL %0°0 L1620} 000 dxg 3seleju| puog Jojepp olefed - £EvS
00°006'€ %L ZEL 667292 LEe8r's %00 19162 000 esuadxg puog 40D - 825
59'682'L2 05264 pleybuudg-josfoid juswanoidu - LZ¥S
06'976'9 ZL'6v6 asusdxg puog juwssy ebaj - 9Z¢5
00°005'L %8'¥0Z'L 00°sZL'L 05°LESEL %0'0 00621 000 Jojelauds) - [2nd - 09€5
00°000'62 %9%9 86'6¥L'81 0Z'601°21 %00 ¥£'€80°2 000 sjwled - §2¢5
00°'000'82 %8'8. 96'666'0Z LE'0¥G'9L %606 PE'EEE'T 1212k Bunybi 3ea.s - senlnn - GLES
00°000'891 %¥'SL 00°000'9Z1 ¥9°.20'G6 %869 00°000'7L 6L2LLE 23S [19M - SeRIBN - 0LES
00°000'tL %6292 8661 176002 %00 ¥e'es 000 sasuadxg Buuesulbu3z - 592§
000 %0001 000 G1'28e've 86'062'2 asuadx3 yied oteled - L£2s
00°000°} %6°2G 86°6YL £8°'96¢ %00 $£'€8 000 urepy R sreday - yied - 0525
00°069'ZE %0652 81 /8 PZ 2V €E5'8S %LEL ¥8°02L' WZLE 2oURUSJUIRIY J92NS - G225
00'000'002 %L LLL 66666671 L17$85'962 %9 LLL 19'999'9L $6°65'61 ey g sreday - weisAs J2jeM - 0225
9'629'v- 000 S19pIQ Jawolsny - 0LZS
00°000'%€ %08 96'66%'G2 0s/2v'Le %216 $£'€£8's 042642 s}se S pue |1oS - 0615
007051 'vSS' | %E 6 50°ZL9's9LL €7'GL1L'660'L %619 69'Z15'6Z1 o' ¥0.'6. 1D=MIANI lejoL
00°000°08 %8'S9 66°'666'65 00°06%'6S %00 19'999'9 000 jsalou| - 221MI9S 1920 dOD - LS9
00009 %00 00°05¥ 000 %00 00°0S 000 sasuadxg Bulssasold |loifed - 0959
100~ 10°0- uone2o|Y 32211pU] - XXXS
00002 %y LP2T 66'671 $2°0.£'S %00 2991 000 osuadxg snoaue|@osiy - 00vS
00°00§'L %g9Ll 00'628's 85°¢HS'9 %569 00'529 (R0 S99 UOI39BSURI| PIeD UPaID - LBES
00°00Z %E'EET 66°6¥L 00°06¢ %0°0 199l 000 sabieyp yueq - 06£S
00°000'%2 %E'96 00°000'8) £e'8ee' Ll %L'Z8 00000 09'%59'L syondL - [end - 0.5
00°05. %Z'0Z} 06295 00929 %Y PEL 0529 00'¥8 Buuojiuoy wuely Jejbing - 0ves
00°000°L) %966 66'67.L'C) 600612 %% LG 19°9L¥'L 0s'0€2'C suoydael - 0££S
000002 %0Z) 66667 | 00081 %00 19°99) 000 SuolEIILAY PUB SaSU3DIT - 9ZES
00°000°'6L %Z 6T} 86'6VZ 7L or'sL¥'el %00 #£°€8G'L 000 sang pue sa24 diysiaquiely - 0Z¢S
00005} %0°0 00621} 000 %00 00°6ZL 000 weiboid uoneAlasuo) JaJepA - S0ES
00°008'L %0°0 00GZL'L 000 %00 00621 000 suonduasqns @ syjood - 00€S
j9bpng |enuuy jebpng ic % 196png alA 0z Jel - 6L, INP jebpng jo % 3ebpng 0z ey
020¢ Y21 siseq [enJooy

aosuewIOuLad }196png ssoT B }ioid
1o13SI1g Se9IAIeS Ajunwiwo) esoj Auungjorefed

0zoz ‘oz 1udy
INd 85-1



s
o~
o
00°059VLE %E'S2T 18°186°GE2 ZY'yYroLES %6°002 £L°022'92 2’58928 awoou| 39N
00°001'00¢ %P'eE 6L 7L0°GLE £8'195'6/8 %E'€9 L0°GLO' LY £0'68€'92 awoou| JaYlQ 18N
GL°€e0'L 00708t asuadx3 Jaujo [ejol
§L'€€0'L 00°09% oueleg-joafoid juswaroldwy - GE¥S
asuadx3g 18410
00°001°008 %E'GET 8.%.0'G.E 86'765'288 %¥ 8 L0°GL9' LY £0'6¥8°92 awoou| JaYiQ [e30L
00°00.'.2 000 SNUAASY Yied olefed - 9619
00°06.'6E %216 05°Z18'62 82'202'L2 %E6L oszie'e LO'6EY SJUBWISSaSSY puog J3BM - ¥6.LS
yz'eLe'ee L0°LLE quisy 19 A peeg pubulids - $Z¥s
Z.'9%2'89¢ 000 quiisy juein-foid sacidwy olefed - 60¥S
¥8ZLYP'8LL 000 quiiey juein-josloid preybuuds - 80vS
00°00¥% %418 86'662 2esve %00 eee 000 uawasInquiiay [asunog [ebaT - 09ey
00'00Z %P'e6 86'vES oF 06¥ %00 ¥£'8G 000 jusweasinquiay Buidsaypjoogplpny - SSEY
00'00L'G %288 002y 62Cll'E %L L8 00'GL¥ 05°9LY anuaAsy Isatdu| - 0GEY
00°00§ %00 66'7.LE 0070 %00 L9y 000 294 PEaUIdAQ %SZ 10UISIA - 9VEY
000¥¥'e 000 SjUBWIASINQUIIdY JOPJQ JWOISND - SHE
00°000°Z1 %0'6. 00°000'6 Go'LLL'L %00 00°000'L 000 sjuswesInquiey ulwpy Bunybiy - Lyey
00'000'82 %Z L6 86'666'0Z Z8'191'6l %6°0E ¥E'EEL'e 1861 sjuawasingquisy AN - over
0¥’ L66'L 000 SJUSWIISBAU| PBJOOd UC JSaladju| - LLEY
00°00} 000 sebiey) Y23y pauiniay - L0Ey
jebpng enuuy 3eBpng jo % 39bpng QLA 0Z 48l - 61, INC 1eBpng jo %, jebpng 0z fely
0202 Yole siseq |eniooy

9ouUBULIOLIDd }obpng ss0 B 11joid 0202 ‘0Z Iudy
1o1SIg So9IAleg Ajlunwwio) esaly Auungjoleled d 851



¥ 40 | abed

N
(o]
= %8L'V6 99°Gl- 00°00€ vEyee oo1AIag OBBGIED - 0S5LS
%L0'69L 09'L¥L ¥€°€80°L ¥60€8'} Juiely @ Jleday apIM JOMISIA - SPLS
%SG LS WA ¥e'€8s €LGEE juiey g Jieday Bulpling - ovLS
%8598 L 7£°€ee 09882 22140 - SanInN - 0SLS
%00 00°sCL- 00'SZ ) 000 sexe] Apadold - 021§
%L¥'€ee LLrise ¥£80¢ S¥'GoV asuadxz safojdwa JBWIO - 0605
%6808 £6'66L L L99LY'6 vL9L9'L Juswaaney aakoldwz - 0208
%678 89'L92'¢- 29°991'GL 66'706'LL soueinsu| yeay sakojdws - 0508
%00 19°9L6'}- 19916} 000 sourinsu] dwoY SJBUOM - 0705
%E0°9L Go'6lE- #Eeee'l 69°CLO'L asuadx3 xel [joifed - 0£0S
%7505 ) Y0 0ve 00°SLY 70'GLL S894 SAIRASIUIWPY - 5005
%e6'SL 68'ZLL'GL 00°054'2¢ LLLE9' LY sabepp pue saue|es - 0005
LodIanI
asuadxgy
%S.'G8 08'0£0 e~ 0L Lp9'sol 06'018'FrL Jjoid SSOID
%GL'G8 08°0€0'vZ- 0L 1¥S'89L 06°0L9'F¥L awoou| [e30]
%2669 0L'6e8- $£86L'2 $9'926'} dn/fejBueT - gL 8Inoy - §1L0%
%LEL8 BS viL- $E'ER6'E G.'88T'e BLIDIA - ¥ 2IN0Y - ¥LOY
%1618 65°906'v- 00'szl Lz L¥'81e'ze ODULION - €1 2INOY - €L0¥
%G8'8. L£'€86- ¥E£'85.'2 L6VLL'E peoy spjoe|d - Z| 9N0Y - ZL0V
%G9'¥8 or'gzr'e- yeeee'ze 88'706'8L Buipue- ssop - L 3n0Y - LL0Y
%¥L'L6 00'6z- 00'6.8 00°058 pleybundg- 0} anoy - 0LOY
%6528 9L'v6L'e 00°008'CL #8°60%'01 eBap - g SIN0Y - 800%
%2L'Z6 €L'y58- 00°geL'LL 180801 £LYSD - L 8oy - L00%
%9'96 1€°85¢- L9°L¥S'0) 0e'e8l'0l esaly Auunsg - g 81Ny - 9007
%9L V8 99'98L- 00'¢zz'} ¥E£'8€0°L s)dy py uenr ueg - g 3oy - 500%
%EE'E6 olL'gs- L9°1pL) 15°690°} yded Jaj1ei] - ¥ 810y - y00v
%L'6L 06819 00°05.°22 oLieL'sl [e1olswwio) - € 3jN0Y - E00Y
%EY'S8 L9'1z9'e 00°0$8'vE 6E'82Z'12 ouseled - z 2Inoy - Z00Y
%LE'E6 01°€09'L- 00'G/6'€ 06°1.8'22 olefed - | N0y - LO0OY
awoeou|
asuadxzjawoou| AieuipiQ
3aBpng Jo % 39bpng 1aA0 § 1e6png 0Z 1Bl
0202 YyaIien

siseg [eniooy

|en}oy “sA }2bpng ssoT '@ Jjoid
0202 ‘02 Iudy
19131 S92IAISS Alunwwo) essy Auungjoteled Wd 00:2



¥ Jo z abed
™
(o]

o

%8G LLL 121262 19'999'gl ¥6'€65'6L
%G1 L6 ¥9'08- ¥E'€e8'e 0L25L'2
%¥S1L9 61'808'6- go'zis'sel oy v0L'6L
%00 19'999'c- 29'999'9 000
%00 00°0S- 0005 000
100~
%070 L9°9)- 1991 000
%6169 69°061- 00529 LEPEY
%00 £9°9L- 99l 000
%EL'Z8 oF'se- 0070002 09%59'L
%¥'¥eL 0s'Le 0529 00'¥8
%SG¥ LS €8'¢Le L99L¥'L 06'0£2'Z
%0°0 19'991- 29991 000
%00 ¥E€85 1~ ¥£'€8G'L 000
%00 00°GZL- 005z} 00'0
%00 00°SZL- 00's2L 000
%0°0 L9 9Ly 000
%00 L9y L9y 000
%96'G 99'¢8/- veees 89'6Y
%00 $£'€8- vE'€8 000
%0°0 ¥£°€80'¢- veeg0's 000
%00 18'99- 29'99 000
%bz'8 28'80L 'L~ ve'g0eg'L 2566
%S LL GZ'LEL'0L- £29'999'LL Zrsee’)
%00 ¥£'802- $£°80. 000
%1489 oz’ 16- L9°L6T 1002
%00 #€'80¢€- ¥E'80€ 000
%00 76852 ¥E'e8s'e 000
%6 L6Z 8579l ve'ee €6°LYE
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢€ 000
%LLL8 Zy'zol- ¥E'ees z608L
%SE'S9 6.°88¢- peees SGPPS
3eb6png j0 % jebpng JanQ § 1ebpng 0Z 1Bl
0202 Y21e

jenjoy "SA }@bpng ssoT 9 Jjoid
1o11SIg S99IAI9S Ajlunwiwo) esay Auungjosefed

el @ Jieday - WaYSAS JAJeM - 0225
S)S91 J3JBAA PUE [IOS - 061G
LOTHIANI [e10L

isaleslu] - 80IAI8G 31030 dOD - LLS9
sasuadxg buissasoud [jolfed - 0959
uonedo||y JoIpU] - XXXS

asuadx3 Snosue[j@asIAl - 00FS

S834 uonoesuel] pled Jpal) - L6ES
sebieyo yueq - 06€S

S)oni] - [and - 0LES

Buiojiuop wuey Je|bing - 0ves
auoyds|al - 0£ES

suonedluIa) pue sesuddlT - 9ZES
sanqQ pue s994 diysiaquwiall - 0ZES
weibold uoljeAIasUOD ISJBAA - SOES
suonduosgns g 4009 - 00£S
sasuadx3 [eAel] - 0625

sieulwag ‘sbunealy ‘saoualauog - 082S
Julepy g Jreday - sAnowoInNy - 0225
3pPIM 1S1-s9AS BunasuiBug - 9925
Buidaayyoog g Bununoaoy - 0925
swig)| paoueuld-dxg }Sa1a)u| - 9525
asuadxz }saiau] - 5525

sasuadx3g |eba - 0525

abejsod - 6¥ZS

seliddng 22140 - 0¥2S

sonddng Bulig - 00zs

su| Aupgery/su| fense) - 08LS
urepy g Jieday - S|0OL [JlBWS - G/LS
jureyy g seday Juswdinbl 9210 - 041G
alemyjos Jayndwos - G915

[ejuay dinb3 29130 - 0915

siseg |eniooy
0Z0Z ‘0z ludy
Nd 002



¥ Jo ¢ abed
<
ol

-

o

SNUaAsy 1SaJa| - 0SEY

994 peayIaAQ %ST 0MISI] - 9PEY
sjuswesinquiey ulwpy Bunybi - Lyey
sjuswesinquiiay Ann - ovey
9NUBASY SNO3UE[3ISI - SOEY

1007 O/ SNOIA3I JO UOID3][0D - 00EY
994 Uo1392[|0D "V'IN'M'A'd - 682ZF
aleys uono9|o xXe| ejey-oid - 08Z¥
sjuawssassy puog ebap - 0LZY
quiley-aouBuIulel 19918 - 00ZF

S$324 JI3YJ0 - SFL¥

sea4 uoneodnddy - Lyly

S234 UOI23UUOY - O LY

saad Bunsal - LI

soles JuephH - 0LLY

sjusuysnipy Buliig - LOLY

sanjeuad juswAed aje - 00LY

awoou| JBY30
asuadxgjawonu] JayiQ
awosu] AleuipiQ 19N

%8928 0585~ 00'S.Y 05°9L¥y
%00 19'Ly- L9y 000
%00 00°000'}- 00°000°L 000
%98°0¢€ 188191 PEEEE'z L6'6LL
%0°0 00°6ZL- 00°g2! 000
%00 191y~ 19°Ly 000
%E9'68 Lyeee- 00°052'2 659102
%91 €T £6°009'}- #£°€80'2 LyZ8r
%G0°GZ 98°150'LL- 000522 71°869'G
%EL0L GLeLL' 1991€'s 75°8¢85
%00 ¥e'ee- ve'ee 000
%00 #8'Gr y8'Gh 00°0
%8y 9LLY 99°Z6S vl PE'85¢E 00°LGL'PL
%00 00629~ 00'629 00'0
%EY' 122 9L v0v peeee 01'8¢L
%00 191y 9Ly 000
%S9 ¥l L G0'L9 L99LY ULy
%9806 - £8°056 v PEPET'GL- 67'967'6¢C
%EG'Z9 £9°186'89- #0°960'781 LyLLGLL
%00 R A SAR peeee'zl 000
%00 L1620}~ 21'620°L 000
%00 19162 L9162 000
05'26.
%00 00°gZ}- 006zl 000
%00 ¥£'€80'2- 7€€80'C 000
%16°06 glzie $£€EE'T 12'12L'e
%869 Lg'L22' v 00°000'%} 61°CTLL'E
%00 pee8- ve'es 000
%00 7e'ee- ¥E'€8 000
%B9°C) c¥ere'e- ¥802.'2 LWzie
3ebpng jo %, jeBpng JeA0 $ 3ebpng 0z el
0202 yoiepy

[en}oy “sA jobpng ssoT 9 1joid
1o13SIg S92IAIeS Ajlunwwo) esapy Auungjotefed

asuadx3 [ejoL
Jsalejuj-a01AIas 3g2Q BBBA - 5259
dx3 1sa19)u] puog Jajep odeled - €695
asuadxg puog dO9 - 82V
pleybulidg-joafold uswanoldw| - LZHS
l0jelauag) - |and - 09€S
sjwisd - GZ€S
BuniyBi 1988 - saniln - §LES
SIS [I9AA - SaIBN - 0LES
sasuadxg Buusaulbus - §9z5
jurepy g Jiedey - yed - 0€ZS
oUBUSJUIBIN 192118 - §ZZS

siseq |entaoy
0202 ‘0z [udy

INd 00:2



¥ jo  abed
Lo
od

o

STYIT'60T S 75°86ST0¥ S
aJuaiayIq ysed yoJe

T'S89°CS S TS VLL8IT §

LTY8Y'E6T S
yse) Arenugaq

€6'6SV'TLT S

2oua43ag asuadx3 |erol swioou| |elol

%L 'ELT 6.%99°6Z £1°022°9Z 25°588'SS

%ZEE9 ¥0'982'GL" L0°629' LY £0'68¢'02
00°09%
00°09%

%EY O #0'928" %L~ L0°6L9'LY £0'6¥8'92

%6261 6p'cL9'2 0s'ZLe'e L0'6S9
LOVLE

%00 veee- yE'€E 000

%00 ve'8s- $£°88 000

1ebpng Jo % 3eBpng 490 $ 3ebpng 02 12N
0202 yd1en

|enjoy "sA }abpng sso0T R Jjold
JoLSIg SedIAIes flunwwo) esapy Auung/oleled

awosu| I8N
awoau| JaYI0 19N

asuadx3g JeulQ [e10L
ousefed-josfoid juswaaciduw] - SEHS

asuadx3 Jay30

awoou| Jay3Q 2oL
SJUDLISSASSY puog JAJeM - $6.15
quisy 19 B paplogd pibulds - pZs
juswasInqIIay [asunog [eba - 09ty
JuswesInquidy Buidsaypjoognipny - S5EY

siseq |enlooy
0Z0Z ‘0z [Hdy
INd 00:Z



DELOACH

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CSD

Compensation Study Update — Survey Agency Data

Agency Annual Revenue Connected Customers

1. PSMCSD $2.2m 1400
2. Castroville CSD $1.6 1,984
3 Aromas WD $1.54 978
4. San Benito WD $4.7m

5. Sunnyslope Co. WD $6.9m 5,950
6. Soquel Creek WD $22.6m 15,000
7. San Lorenzo WD $12m 7,776
8. Scotts Valley WD $8.5m 3,840
9. Marina Coast WD $7.0 8,162
10. Pajaro Valley WMA $14.0m

P.

26



P. 27

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

2020
Commissioners
Chair
Matt Gourley
Public Member
Vice Chair
lan Oglesby
City Member

Luis Alejo
County Member

Joe Gunter
City Member

Mary Ann Leffel
Special District Member

Christopher Lopez
County Member

Warren E. Poitras
Special District Member

Maria Orozco
City Member, Alternate

Jane Parker
County Member, Alternate

Steve Snodgrass
Public Member, Alternate

Graig R. Stephens
Special District Member, Alternate

Counsel

Kelly L. Donlen
General Counsel

Executive Officer

Kate McKenna, AICP

132 W. Gabilan Street, #102
Salinas, CA 93901

P. O. Box 1369
Salinas, CA 93902

Voice: 831-754-5838

www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 31, 2020
TO:; Independent Special District General Managers, Fire Chiefs, and CEOs
FROM: Kate McKenna, AICP, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Ballot for Election of LAFCO Commissioner — Special District
Regular Member (Due May 8, 2020)

This memorandum transmits a ballot, voting instructions and candidate information for the
election of one Independent Special District Regular Member to serve a four-year term on the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. Please forward the ballot and
information to the legislative body of your District for voting and signature by the presiding
officer (Board President) or designee. Vote for one of the three candidates. The deadline to
return the ballot is May 8, 2020. LAFCO may extend this deadline if more time is needed to
obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

Thank you for participating in the election process. Please contact me if you have any questions.
Enclosures:

Ballot and Voting Instructions
Candidate Information



P. 28

I_.AF C O of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

March 31,2020

OFFICIAL BALLOT OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

FOR ELECTION OF ONE REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO LAECO

Voting Instructions:

1. The presiding officer of the legislative body of the District or the legislative body’s alternate officer is
authorized to vote. Please vote for one candidate. A majority of Districts must return ballots in order
to conclude the election. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected to a Regular Member
seat.

2. Please return this ballot to LAFCO of Monterey County at P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 or at 132
W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102, Salinas, CA 93901, or by FAX at 831-754-5831.

3. Deadline - Ballots must be received in the LAFCO office by May 8, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. LAFCO may
extend this deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

PLEASE VOTE FOR 1 CANDIDATE (REGULAR MEMBER SEAT):

Peter Le (Marina Coast Water District)

Warren (“Pete”) Poitras (Monterey County Regional Fire District)

Jacqueline Simon (North Monterey County Fire Protection District)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

VOTING MEMBER SIGNATURE:

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT:

DATE:




P. 29

LAFCO of Monterey County P

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: March 30, 2020

Nominations will be considered to fill one Independent Special District Representative (Regular) seat on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. The seat has a four year term that will
expire in May 2024,

Nomination Deadline and Process;

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by March 30, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.cagov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement: :
i & E’EI '8 LF‘ , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. Iam an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. Irequest my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”
Nominee Information:
Name: - PETER LE i ;
Address: 3930  RELoMIA_ R . MARIAA, CA G§392%73
Phone and e-mail: — 2 AR ! z 05
District represented: MAR 1 A
Your position with the District: TARE CTRR,
Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: ___ 5
Candidate Statement for the Ballot:
Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:
4 3
: .‘ CENED
=z CER Por . RETAED._h VRZEALD ~ED il Gy
0 PL{ N AT M A P NP v EiNY [ i\ =RE Poh A LE‘M./}\\
Page 1 of 2

180




P. 30

NFRASTRUCADAS 8" s DML KTTS UERECL O R =h Arrd P NEXEDON
ih_YER SolMING TN NG
e e AS DIl

n

PLENSE LET M@ KNOW IF You NEED ARY ADDITONAL INFaRH ATien

Signed: % E g: \ £z

Name (Print): e EA LE

Date: MAR CH ! ?| Z aLC

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2

181



LA.F C O of Monterey County

P. 31

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: March 30, 2020

Nominations will be considered to fill one Independent Special District Representative (Reguiar) seat on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. The seat has a four year term that will
expire in May 2024.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by March 30, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“I, Warren “Pete” Poitras, hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. [ am an electéd or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. 1 request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which [ am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: Warren “Pete” Poitras

Address: 13 Via Las Encinas Carmel Valley, CA 93924

Phone and e-mail: (831) 659-3837 - email: info@weddingphotographercarmel.com
District represented: Monterey County Region al Fire District

Your position with the District: Board President

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 11 years

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:



Page 2 of 2

Over the next four years, special districts will likely experience a significant increase in
annexations sought by some of the larger cities in Monterey County. This has the potential to
impose substantial revenue reductions upon special districts abutting these municipalities
unless care is taken to ensure fair and equitable property tax revenue sharing agreements are
implemented as the annexation unfolds. As a LAFCO commissioner, | will continue to ensure the
interests of all special districts are strongly represented.

In addition, the pending dissolution of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA), which will cease to
exist effective July 1, 2020, also represents significant challenges for LAFCO, and by extension
special districts. State law in the form of the FORA Act has mandated that LAFCO shall “provide
for the orderly dissolution of the authority” by June 30, 2020. As a result, significant LAFCO
exposure to future litigation involving FORA-related actions, including but not limited to:
transition plan implementation steps, enforcement of FORA contracts, or transfer of FORA’s
assets and/or liabilities which LAFCO will be obligated to defend as it undertakes its dissolution
oversight role. Currently, FORA has allocated only $500,000 for litigation-related costs that are
likely to be incurred as LAFCO carries out its obligations under the law. As a commissioner, my
goal is to keep special districts’ annual LAFCO costs as low as possible.

| have now served eight years as a commissioner, including one as the Commission’s Chair. This
has provided invaluable experience, enabling me to effectively represent the interests of all
special districts as a LAFCO Commissioner.

For more than 10 years | have served as a hoard member of the Monterey County Regional Fire
District (MCRFD), the last six as its president. The District encompasses more than 400 square
miles of unincorporated area, including the Chualar and Gonzales areas in the south, northward
surrounding the City of Salinas, west along the Highway 68 corridor and over the hill to Carmel
Valley. | am the current Vice President of the Special Districts Association of Monterey County,
and have served two years as its President. | would be honored to continue representing
Special Districts as a Monterey County LAFCO Commissioner and humbly ask for your
endorsement.

Signed: /\»/ o Pj?

Name (Print): Warren “Pete” Poitras

Date: 03-05-20

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

g



P33

LAECO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: March 30, 2020

Nominations will be considered to fill one Independent Special District Representative (Regular) seat on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. The seat has a four year term that will
expire in May 2024.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by March 30, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.cagov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“I,W@@UL &A‘M Cl'gﬂ?greby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. 1am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. [ request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: W@Mﬁ/ﬁ % Qj/)/ﬂ éjf\/ SRR B, o Lo s
N e v 9T 7 [5¢ B3 Casthiczly (a2
Phone and email: _FB3I-22, 0= 08 2.9 _Eriart: s venTsry, INLY Qyiad.om
District represented: ~ L /1o 2 {iy Fire Trog \DISIR et~

Your position with the District: |/{ OE JTFARe8(&en) T

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: _/4£

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize

qualificgtions and background; vy ; .

&LM Lorf pedecin L yearg oy \Borvics aslave—

ploelzf Do fpos Dol Yol (suectsy Eire faolocteot

élwﬁwﬁ Wa%wﬁw z MWWM 73
Jesrite ZLI P b b andd I JM/@/?

% Page 1 of 2




Date: 77M@’K./ 0227, 5{0 Q,O

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT APRIL 23, 2020

2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AMMENDMENT

ACCT. 5250 LEGAL EXPENSES
The budgeted amount for this fiscal year is $ 140,000.
Projected expenses for the year are $ 65,000.

Surplus $ 75,000.

ACCT. 5220 WATER SYSTEM REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
The budgeted amount for this fiscal year is $ 200,000.
Projected expenses for the year are $ 275,000.

Excess expenses (over budget) $ 75,000.

Staff recommendation: Decrease Acct 5250 by $75k and increasing Acct. 5220 by $75k.

No change to bottom line.

P.

35



2019-2020
Budget Ammended April 23, 2020

P

Income 2019-2020|2019-2020 A1
4001| Route 1 |Pajaro 287,700 287,700
4002| Route 2 |Pajaro 298,200 298,200
4003| Route 3 |[Commercial (Pajaro) 273,000 273,000
4004 Route 4 [Trailer Park (Pajaro) 13,700 13,700
4005| Route 5 |San Juan Apts 14,700 14,700
4006| Route 6 |Sunny Mesa 126,500 126,500
4007| Route 7 |C.S.A. 73 Hillcrest/Bay Farms 140,700 140,700
4008| Route 8 |Vega/Vista Verde 161,200 151,200
4010| Route 10 |Springfield 10,500 10,500
4011| Route 11 |Moss Landing 268,000 268,000
4012| Route 12 |Blackie Road 33,100 33,100
4013| Route 13 |[Normco 325,500 325,500
4014| Route 14 |Vierra Estates 47,800 47,800
4015| Route 15 |Langley/Valle Pacifico 33,100 33,100

Water Services SubTotal 2,023,700 2,023,700
4100 Late Payment Penalties 5,000 5,000
4101 Billing Adjustments 500 500
4110 Hydrant Sales 4,000 4,000
4115 Test Fees (Cross Conn-Yearly-Pajaro) 7,500 7,500
4140 Connection Fees/Capacity Fees 4,300 4,300
4141 Application Fees 550 550
4146 Other Fees 400 400
eetMaintenance-Reimb 63,800 63,800
Vega Bond Assessments 273,000 273,000
Pro Rata Tax Collection 25,000 25,000
4285 PVWMA Collection Fee 27,000 27,000
4300 Collection Previous w/o account 500 500
4305 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,500 1,500
4340 Utility Reimbursement 28,000 28,000
4341 Lighting Admin Reimbursement 12,000 12,000
4345 Customer Reimbursements
4346 District 25% Overhead Fee 500 500
4350 erest Revenue 5,700 5,700
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping Re-imbursement 700 700
4360 Legal Counsel Reimbursement 400 400
5794 Pajaro Water Bond 39,750 39,750
Other Subtotal 500,100 500,100
Total Income 2,523,800 2,523,800

36



2019-2020

P.
: Budget Ammended April 23, 2020
Expenses INDIRECT 2019-2020 2019-2020
5000 Salaries and Wages 753,000 753,000
5005 Administative Fees 5,700 5,700
5010 Contract Labor

5030 Payroll Tax Expense 16,000 16,000
5040 Workers Comp Insurance 23,000 23,000
5050 Employee Health Insurance 182,000 182,000
5070 Employee Retirement 113,000 113,000
5090 Other Employee Expense 2,500 2,500
5120 Property Taxes 1,500 1,500
5130 Utilities - Office 4,000 4,000
5140 Building Repair & Maintenance 7,000 7,000
5145 District Wide Repair & Maint 13,000 13,000
5150 Garbage Service 3,600 3,600
5160 Office Equipment Rental 10,000 10,000
5165 Computer Software 10,000 10,000
5170 Office Equipment Repair & Maint 3,600 3,600
5175 Small Tools - Repair & Maint. 1,000 1,000
5180 Casulty Insurance/Liability Insurance 31,000 31,000
5200 Billing Supplies 3,700 3,700
5240 Office Supplies 3,500 3,500
5245 Postage 8,500 8,500
5250 Legal Expenses 140,000 65,000
Interest Expense Re Org Loan 14,500 14,500
Accounting & Bookkeeping 37,000 37,000
Engineering Expense District Wide 1,000 1,000
Automotive - Repair & Maint 10,000 10,000
Seminars & Conferences 500 500
Travel Expenses 500 500
Books & Subscriptions 1,500 1,500
Water Conservation Program 1,500 1,500
Membership Fees & Dues 19,000 19,000
Licenses and Certifications 2,000 2,000
Telephone 17,000 17,000
Burglar Alarm Monitoring 750 750

Cash Over/Short
Fuel - Trucks 24,000 24,000
Bank Charges 200 200
Credit Card Transaction Fees 7,500 7,500
Miscellaneous Expense 200 200
Payroll Processing Expenses 600 600
COP Debt Service - Interest 80,000 80,000
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,654,150 1,479,150

37



2019-2020 o
Budget Ammended April 23, 2020

Expenses DIRECT 2019-2020 2019-2020
5190 Soil and Water Tests 34,000 34,000

5220 Water System - Repair & Maint 200,000 275,000

cet Maintenance 32,650 32,650

0 Pa Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000

5265 Engineering Expenses 1,000 1,000

5310 Utilities - Well Site 168,000 168,000

8319 Utilities - Street Lighting 28,000 28,000

5325 Permits 25,000 25,000

5360 Fuel - Generator 1,500 1,500

5426 Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5428 COP Bond Expense 3,500 3,500
5433 Water Bond Expense - Interest 12,350 12.350

5660 |Freight & Delivery

6575 Vega Debt Service - Interest 148,000 148,000
Total Expenses DIRECT| $ 655,000 | $ 730,000

Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,554,150 1,479,150

Total Expenses 2,209,150 2,209,150

Total Income| $ 2,523,800 | $ 2,523,800
Total Expenses 2,209,150 2,209,150
Gross Net| $ 314,650 | $ 314,650

Debt Service
R e e 11,400 11,400
2010 COP (Principal only) 65,000 65,000
Re-Organization Loan (Principal only) 30,000 30,000
Vega Debt Service (Principal only) 125,000 125,000
6.000] 6,000
Water Bond (Principal only) 27,000 27,000
Monterey County Reimbursement 0 0
Total 264,400 264,400
Gross Net 314,650 314,650
Debt Service 264,400 264,400
Reserve Fund 50,000 50,000
Surplus (operating fund) Net 250 250
Debt Service Fund $15,800 per month = $189,600/year
' Transfer from Reserve
Capital Outlay
Net




P. 39

€T | saN

1011351Q $321A135 AHUNWIWOD) BsaN Auung / oJeled Joy jesodold

(pepaau sk pajnpayos aq 0] ‘pPaje Wiss) uojeluasald 1o Bugsay | m
spoday [eul{ pue ye/d| M |
yiom xse) sy ||

mm bz, uer ul
T Jo3)43 04
B = 0g) sajey MaN

- [m] r2u
[=]

Helq E9
poday wijald

BuueaH oland - gLz dold
= | sucissnasiq pieocq
suoneluasald pue sbugasyy — 2 ¥sel
poday [euld
podey |euld yeig
uoday Aleuiwiaid
voday Apnig usnupn aiedaid — 9ysel
sishleuy ubisaq siey — G )SEL
(vSOQ) sisAjeuy 801M18S0-4S0D — F)SBL

*suoie|dwod ¥sel [enpialpul Joj Sujwil} pa1adxs
3U1 YuM Suoje Sunasw Jo-4on| Syl 38 SNPAYDS Pa|IEISp 40w e ssnosip 01 ue|d |[1m 3\ "S[npayds Apnis Aseujwijaad SY3 4O MIIAIBA0 Ue S BUIMO[|0) BYL

I1INA3IHIS | S



; . P. 4
Usage Comparison in Gallons :

2013-2020

Water Systems Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Pajaro 5,489,572 5,286,116 4,803,656 5,945,852
Normco ' 1,267,112 1,470,568 1,253,648 1,827,364
Sunny Mesa 1,408,484 1,359,864 1,378,564 1,892,440
Moss Landing 1,629,892 1,967,240 1,909,644 1,788,468
Vega 735,284 680,680 568,480 864,688
Vierra Estates 153,340 261,052 151,844 203,456
Springfield (pumped) 685,168 628,320 406,613 448,351
Langley/Valle Pacifico 146,608 135,388 139,128 143,616
Blackie 113,696 136,136 86,020 131,648
District Total 11,629,156] 11,925,364 10,697,597 13,245,883
Water Systems Mar-13 Mar-20 Percentage
Pajaro 6,626,427 5,945,852 [y -10.3%
Normco 2,162,468 1,827,364\ -15.5%
Sunny Mesa 2,540,455 1,892,440 (W -25.5%
Moss Landing 2,080,936 1,788,468 |\l -14.1%
Vega 1,486,276 864,688 |\ -41.8%
Vierra Estates 391:952 203,456 |y -48.1%
Springfield (pumped) 463,012 448,351 |\ -3.2%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 331,364 143,616|dy -56.7%
Blackie 232,628 131,648 |y -43.4%
District Total 16,315,518 13,245,883 W -18.8%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison March 2020



GALLONS

Y

P. 41

Large Systems

800,000 Small S\/Stems
700,000
7,000,000
600,000
500,000
6,000,000 w
=
S 400,000
<
6]
300,000
5,000,000
200,000
- I ‘I
4,000,000 0 5. (L ¥
Vierra Estates  Springfield Langley/Valle Blackie
{pumped) Pacifico
®Mar-17 mMar-18 = Mar-19 1 Mar-20
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
0 -

Normco Sunny Mesa Moss Landing

mMar-17 @ Mar-18  Mar-19 = Mar-20




P. 42

‘19)eM panog Buinieoal Aualing ale saWwoy gl 'Speoy uoslagio/uasuar/ynig/pleybuuds

108loid Ja1BpA

Hoday oN ‘“Yied awoH ajiqopy Buipue ssopy ‘WalsAS Jorep pleybuudsg pajpog Alunwwon) Ny
M3INDY
epusby uQ ‘0202 Aleniga4 Ul MaInSY ueld uoljesuadwo) ay} ssnosi|g uejd uonesuadwon
epuaby uQ ‘0202 Aeniga4 ul Apnig aley Jalep 9yl ssnosi|g Apnig aiey Jarepn
‘S30 [BD
Aqg pajoalal usag sey aouejsisse Joj uoneolddy ue|d uonebijijy piezeH Jojsesig-aid e
0202 |udy “VINT 4 pue Aluno) Aaisjuoly 0} uoissiwgns 1o} Ue|d uonebnipy Jsisesiq e ajeisus ue|d uonebipy piezey
"020¢ Aenige ul d4 8y} ul isaisul
epusby UQ | ou 0} anp ue|d aAjeulsye ue ul jayiabol Bunjiom ale jelg pue Jabes A wo] ‘Issulbul jousiqg slojelauan) Aousbiawg
‘pepaau JI @oue)sisse pue uoiuido Jiay} Joj adod pue ‘ueAesey ‘Iydsuelg o} usyods
sey pue ‘Bumsinal Ajuauino st Yeis "'06'691'6Z$ IUNOWY-0ZEZ#H IUNODDY 18ayg aoueleg
podey oN | ‘slowolsno Jamag esapy Auung [eulbLio sy} 0} papunjal 8q 0} si ey} seiuow Buipjoy si jouisig Jamag ess\ Auung
"pPasOjo sulewal yled oleled
00°00€$ Sem a3} aaessIUILPE dI1 — 00°00.2$ peaieoal JoumsIg (dIL)
0zZ0zZ |udy | oJeled ulJayiebo] o0} juelb 00 000°c$ & pepJeme sey uolepuno Ajunod AaIsjuojy UIBYHON yled oleled
‘sebeyord AlLINDag |elouBUl pue
[ESIUYDS ] ‘UOIIBWLIOI [BJBUSS) Uo Bunjiom S| yels — juels) Buluue|d pjaybuudsg e
0202 iudy
S Rep eq o} pejewnse
0202 udy uons|dwoo osfoid ‘uone|dwod Buuesu S| ainjons yue] —juelo odeled o
‘oleled jueln JWMNI 2 pleybulds uels) buluueld J4S VY SAIJOY SUEDT R SJUBID
‘pepesu se podal pue syuejl ayj jo Ajubajul sy} Jojuow 0} uonoallp usAIb sey pleog
‘Buiepdn pasu |m ‘piq Joj Jno ob 108014 juswaoe|dey
Hoday ON 0} Apeas si 1psloid “81e|dwiod %00 Sjuswnooq "Buussuibuz 1ses A Ag peledeld soop pig Jue| pesymoly
ISNOdS3Y

G3INNV1d 40 31vd

SNivis

2id0l1

6102 ‘T udy
1¥0d3d SNOILYEHIdO0 LORLSId




